Te Kaporeihana Awhina Hunga Whara

PREVENTION. CARE. RECOVERY.

19 May 2015

Anthony Jordan
fyi-request-2518-5778ffcb@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Mr Jordan

Official Information Act Request
On 12 May 2015 you asked under the Official Information Act 1982 (the Act) for:

‘Consultation reply Letter’ Re:FY! request 1453-6d66ef07 Dr J Collier work hours (as
per Part A.4.Table 1 CPS3) Contract Compliance

Section 12(2) of the Act provides that “the official information requested shall be specified with due
particularity in the request.”

ACC is unable to identify the information you want from the way in which you have worded your
request. Please contact us again, clearly stating details of the information you are requesting.

Once ACC has received your clarification, it will acknowledge it as a new request and begin to
consider its decision under the Act. The 20 working days for making a decision on this request will
begin from the day ACC receives the particulars of your request.

Please contact ACC on GovernmentServices@acc.co.nz if you would like to talk about this letter.
ACC will be happy to answer any questions or, if you have any concerns, work with you to resolve

these.

If you are not satisfied with this response, you have the right to make a complaint to the Office of
the Ombudsman. You can call them on 0800 802 602, 9am to 5pm weekdays, or write to:

The Office of the Ombudsman
PO Box 10 152
WELLINGTON 6143

Yours sincerely

Government Services




